Alventive

# SMART SOURCE

#### **Table of Contents**

DIRECTIONS	Ц
GENERAL HEALTH POLICIES AND PRACTICES	2
NUTRITION	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION/PHYSICAL ACTIVITY	
HEALTH EDUCATION	
HEALTH SERVICES	
COUNSELING, PSYCHOLOGICAL, AND SOCIAL SERVICES	16
HEALTHY AND SAFE SCHOOL ENVIRONMENT	19
FAMILY, COMMUNITY, AND STUDENT INVOLVEMENT	22
STAFF HEALTH PROMOTION	24
LOCAL WELLNESS POLICY	25

#### **DIRECTIONS**

Smart Source serves as a comprehensive inventory of practices and policies to guide Colorado schools and districts in their health and wellness efforts. Your responses to the questions on Smart Source are <u>not</u> scored in any way and are intended to be used by your school to identify gaps and inform improvements. Please respond to each item as accurately as possible.

Schools that complete the Smart Source inventory <u>as a team</u> achieve higher accuracy on their responses and more meaningful results. We strongly recommend that you meet with or, at a minimum, gather input from various school staff noted in the descriptions under each section header throughout the tool.

This document contains all items included on the online tool for combined schools, from both elementary and secondary versions. Certain questions only apply to one of these school levels and will be designated with an italicized note. Additionally, some questions are only relevant based on answers to previous questions—these are also noted in italics at the top of each item.

For use in survey administration, we recommend schools download and print the Smart Source paper tool respective to their school level, available through the online tool.

#### **GENERAL HEALTH POLICIES AND PRACTICES**

The questions in this section refer to the systematic strategies schools have in place to broadly impact health in schools. These strategies focus on the sustainability of health and wellness efforts, as well as using data to inform and improve school health policies and practices. The principal could help provide answers to these questions.

ł	1) Is there one or more than one group (e.g., school health council, committee, team) at your school that offers guidance on the development of policies or coordinates activities on health topics?			
	□ Yes			
	No			
2)	[Note: answer only if yes is selected in #1 above]	Air r r		
•	In addition to school staff, does your school health council, committee, or team i	nclude membe	rship from the	
	following?			
		Yes	No	
	a) School administrators	. ,		
	b) Students			
	c) Parents/guardians			
	<ul> <li>d) Community leaders (e.g., representatives of local public health, county/city government, community-based organizations)</li> </ul>			
3)	[Note: answer only if yes is selected in #1 above]			
	How many times, on average, does your school health council, committee, or tea	m meet per sc	hool year?	
	□ None			
	□ 1-2 times			
	□ 3-4 times			
	□ 5-6 times			
<u> </u>	7 or more times			
4)	[Note: answer only if yes is selected in #1 above]  During the past year, has any school health council, committee, or team at your stollowing activities?	school done an	y of the	
	Tollowing activities:	Yes	No	
	a) Identified student health needs based on a review of relevant data			
	a) identified student fleath fleeds based off a review of relevant data			
	· .			
, and the second	<ul> <li>b) Recommended new or revised health and safety policies and activities to school administrators or the school improvement team</li> <li>c) Sought funding or leveraged resources to support health and safety</li> </ul>			
	<ul> <li>b) Recommended new or revised health and safety policies and activities to school administrators or the school improvement team</li> <li>c) Sought funding or leveraged resources to support health and safety priorities for students and staff</li> </ul>			
artura — returnitation de la companio del companio de la companio de la companio del companio de la companio della companio della companio de la companio della companio de	<ul> <li>b) Recommended new or revised health and safety policies and activities to school administrators or the school improvement team</li> <li>c) Sought funding or leveraged resources to support health and safety priorities for students and staff</li> <li>d) Communicated the importance of health and safety policies and activities</li> </ul>			
	<ul> <li>b) Recommended new or revised health and safety policies and activities to school administrators or the school improvement team</li> <li>c) Sought funding or leveraged resources to support health and safety priorities for students and staff</li> <li>d) Communicated the importance of health and safety policies and activities to district administrators, school administrators, parent-teacher groups, or</li> </ul>			
	<ul> <li>b) Recommended new or revised health and safety policies and activities to school administrators or the school improvement team</li> <li>c) Sought funding or leveraged resources to support health and safety priorities for students and staff</li> <li>d) Communicated the importance of health and safety policies and activities to district administrators, school administrators, parent-teacher groups, or community members</li> </ul>			
	<ul> <li>b) Recommended new or revised health and safety policies and activities to school administrators or the school improvement team</li> <li>c) Sought funding or leveraged resources to support health and safety priorities for students and staff</li> <li>d) Communicated the importance of health and safety policies and activities to district administrators, school administrators, parent-teacher groups, or community members</li> <li>e) Reviewed health-related curricula or instructional materials</li> </ul>			
	<ul> <li>b) Recommended new or revised health and safety policies and activities to school administrators or the school improvement team</li> <li>c) Sought funding or leveraged resources to support health and safety priorities for students and staff</li> <li>d) Communicated the importance of health and safety policies and activities to district administrators, school administrators, parent-teacher groups, or community members</li> <li>e) Reviewed health-related curricula or instructional materials</li> <li>f) Assessed the availability of physical activity opportunities for students</li> </ul>			
- The state of the	<ul> <li>b) Recommended new or revised health and safety policies and activities to school administrators or the school improvement team</li> <li>c) Sought funding or leveraged resources to support health and safety priorities for students and staff</li> <li>d) Communicated the importance of health and safety policies and activities to district administrators, school administrators, parent-teacher groups, or community members</li> <li>e) Reviewed health-related curricula or instructional materials</li> <li>f) Assessed the availability of physical activity opportunities for students</li> <li>g) Developed a written plan for implementing a Comprehensive School</li> </ul>			
The state of the s	<ul> <li>b) Recommended new or revised health and safety policies and activities to school administrators or the school improvement team</li> <li>c) Sought funding or leveraged resources to support health and safety priorities for students and staff</li> <li>d) Communicated the importance of health and safety policies and activities to district administrators, school administrators, parent-teacher groups, or community members</li> <li>e) Reviewed health-related curricula or instructional materials</li> <li>f) Assessed the availability of physical activity opportunities for students</li> </ul>			
	<ul> <li>b) Recommended new or revised health and safety policies and activities to school administrators or the school improvement team</li> <li>c) Sought funding or leveraged resources to support health and safety priorities for students and staff</li> <li>d) Communicated the importance of health and safety policies and activities to district administrators, school administrators, parent-teacher groups, or community members</li> <li>e) Reviewed health-related curricula or instructional materials</li> <li>f) Assessed the availability of physical activity opportunities for students</li> <li>g) Developed a written plan for implementing a Comprehensive School Physical Activity Program (a multi-component approach that provides opportunities for students to be physically active before, during, and after school)</li> </ul>			
5)	<ul> <li>b) Recommended new or revised health and safety policies and activities to school administrators or the school improvement team</li> <li>c) Sought funding or leveraged resources to support health and safety priorities for students and staff</li> <li>d) Communicated the importance of health and safety policies and activities to district administrators, school administrators, parent-teacher groups, or community members</li> <li>e) Reviewed health-related curricula or instructional materials</li> <li>f) Assessed the availability of physical activity opportunities for students</li> <li>g) Developed a written plan for implementing a Comprehensive School Physical Activity Program (a multi-component approach that provides opportunities for students to be physically active before, during, and after</li> </ul>			
5)	<ul> <li>b) Recommended new or revised health and safety policies and activities to school administrators or the school improvement team</li> <li>c) Sought funding or leveraged resources to support health and safety priorities for students and staff</li> <li>d) Communicated the importance of health and safety policies and activities to district administrators, school administrators, parent-teacher groups, or community members</li> <li>e) Reviewed health-related curricula or instructional materials</li> <li>f) Assessed the availability of physical activity opportunities for students</li> <li>g) Developed a written plan for implementing a Comprehensive School Physical Activity Program (a multi-component approach that provides opportunities for students to be physically active before, during, and after school)</li> <li>Does your school have an identified staff person who leads or coordinates school</li> </ul>			
,	<ul> <li>b) Recommended new or revised health and safety policies and activities to school administrators or the school improvement team</li> <li>c) Sought funding or leveraged resources to support health and safety priorities for students and staff</li> <li>d) Communicated the importance of health and safety policies and activities to district administrators, school administrators, parent-teacher groups, or community members</li> <li>e) Reviewed health-related curricula or instructional materials</li> <li>f) Assessed the availability of physical activity opportunities for students</li> <li>g) Developed a written plan for implementing a Comprehensive School Physical Activity Program (a multi-component approach that provides opportunities for students to be physically active before, during, and after school)</li> <li>Does your school have an identified staff person who leads or coordinates school</li> </ul>			
5)	<ul> <li>b) Recommended new or revised health and safety policies and activities to school administrators or the school improvement team</li> <li>c) Sought funding or leveraged resources to support health and safety priorities for students and staff</li> <li>d) Communicated the importance of health and safety policies and activities to district administrators, school administrators, parent-teacher groups, or community members</li> <li>e) Reviewed health-related curricula or instructional materials</li> <li>f) Assessed the availability of physical activity opportunities for students</li> <li>g) Developed a written plan for implementing a Comprehensive School Physical Activity Program (a multi-component approach that provides opportunities for students to be physically active before, during, and after school)</li> <li>Does your school have an identified staff person who leads or coordinates school</li> <li>Yes</li> <li>No</li> <li>Has your school adopted a wellness policy (school and/or district-created)?</li> </ul>			
6)	<ul> <li>b) Recommended new or revised health and safety policies and activities to school administrators or the school improvement team</li> <li>c) Sought funding or leveraged resources to support health and safety priorities for students and staff</li> <li>d) Communicated the importance of health and safety policies and activities to district administrators, school administrators, parent-teacher groups, or community members</li> <li>e) Reviewed health-related curricula or instructional materials</li> <li>f) Assessed the availability of physical activity opportunities for students</li> <li>g) Developed a written plan for implementing a Comprehensive School Physical Activity Program (a multi-component approach that provides opportunities for students to be physically active before, during, and after school)</li> <li>Does your school have an identified staff person who leads or coordinates school</li> </ul>			

monitoring attendance data)? Chronic absenteeism is defined as a student missin for any reason, including illness, suspension, need to care for a family member, reexcused or unexcused.	g 10% or more o	of a school year
✓ Yes		
No		
8) [Note: answer only if yes is selected in #7 above]		
Does your school have a procedure to follow up on students who are at risk of b	eing chronically	/ absent?
yd Yes		•
□ No		
9) Does your school incorporate health and wellness in its Unified Improvement Pl	anning Process	?
Yes		
□ No		
10) Does your school administer a survey to assess perceptions of school climate to	the following?	
	Yes	No
a) Students	人	
b) Teachers	×	principle of the
c) Other staff	Æ	
d) Parents/guardians	)st	
11) Does your school participate in the following student-level health and wellness	4	••
	Yes	No
a) A district-created assessment	M	
b) [Note: answer for secondary grades only]  Healthy Kids Colorado Survey (or the Youth Risk Behavior Survey)		
c) Other (please specify)		
12) [Note: answer for secondary grades only]	lampi	
Has your school ever used the School Health Index or other self-assessment too	l to assess your	school's policies,
activities, and programs in the following areas?		
	Yes	No
a) Physical activity		
b) Nutrition		
c) Tobacco and/or other substance use prevention		
ार (d) - Asthma		
e) Injury and violence prevention		
f) HIV, STI, and teen pregnancy prevention		

#### **NUTRITION**

The questions in this section refer to the food and beverages available to students at your school. Questions on the offerings provided through the school meal program are <u>not</u> included in this tool due to their inclusion in separate assessments conducted at the district level via federal and state processes. "Healthy foods" mentioned throughout this section generally refer to foods that are low in calories (i.e., 200 calories or less per serving), low in fat, low sodium (i.e., less than 200 mg per serving), low in added sugar, and high in whole grains (if applicable). The food service manager, as well as classroom teachers, could help provide answers to these questions.

1)	Does your school provide the following meals daily to	o students?			
l				Yes	No
	a) Breakfast				
	Hib) Lunch (New Owners) in a straight per his east to the first			ď	
2)	[Note: answer only if yes is selected in #1a above]		1100		
	a) How many total minutes, on average, is your sch				
	(i.e., the sum of line, serving,	and seated time)			
	b) Of those total minutes, how many minutes, on a	versøe de stude	nts have to ea	t hreakfast?	
	7 minutes to eat breakfast (i.e., seated time)	verage, ao stade	its nave to co	ic bi caniast.	
	,				
3)	[Note: answer only if yes is selected in #1a above]				
	Does your school incorporate strategies aimed at inc			ss to nutrition	us breakfast
	(e.g., Grab 'N' Go Breakfast, Breakfast in the Classroo	om, Breaktast on	tne bus) r		
	☐ Yes				
4)	No [Note: answer only if yes is selected in #1b above]				
-,	a) How many total minutes, on average, is your sch	ool's lunch perio	d?		
	30 total minutes (i.e., the sum of line, serving,				
			_		•
	b) Of those total minutes, how many minutes, on a	verage, do stude	nts have to ea	nt lunch?	
	20 minutes to each lunch (i.e., seated time)				
5)	Are students permitted to have a drinking water bot	tle during the sch	ool day?		
	<b>屋</b> Yes, in all locations				
	☐ Yes, in certain locations				
	□ No		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		
6)	Does your school offer a free source of drinking water	er in the following	g locations?		
		v	B1 -		ir school does
_	-\ C-f-tid-vihl-ft	Yes	No _	not nave	this location
	a) Cafeteria during breakfast	₹.	:_		
	b) Cafeteria during lunch	×			· 🗖 ·
	c) Gymnasium or other indoor physical activity facilities	VI.			
	d) Outdoor physical activity facilities and sports	<b>71</b>			
	fields				
	e) Hallways throughout the school	×			
7)	When foods or beverages are offered at school celeb	rations, how ofte	en are fruits o	r non-fried ve	egetables
	offered?				
	☐ Food or beverages are not offered at school celeb	orations			
	□ Never				
	□ Rarely				

☐ Always or almost always					
8) Does your school prohibit adve following locations?	rtisements for candy	, fast food restauran	ts, or soft	drinks in e	ach of the
				Yes	No
a) In school buildings				文	
b) On school grounds including on the outside of the school building, on playing fields, or other areas of the campus					
c) On school buses or other v	ehicles to transport s	tudents		<b>B</b>	
<ul><li>d) In school publications (e.g. school publications)</li></ul>	, newsletters, newsp	apers, web sites, oth	er	<b>'</b> وا.	
<ul> <li>e) In curricula or other educa school supplies, book cove</li> </ul>			oks,	Ø	
9) Has your school adopted a writ	ten <u>policy</u> (school an	d/or district-created	) that		
Deskikite with food on a			iuo	Yes	No No
<ul><li>a) Prohibits using food as a re behavior)?</li></ul>	eward (e.g., 1000 cou	oons, candy for posit	ive		M
b) Prohibits the advertising o		erages on school gro	unds		<b>∠</b>
(e.g., banners, student nev c) Requires predominantly he		c for celebrations?			
<ul><li>c) Requires predominantly he</li><li>d) Requires non-food or heal</li></ul>		and a second of the second of	σ gift		
wrap, fruit baskets)?	iny rood school-spon	orca fariaraisers (c.	5', 5''		Ø
10) Can students purchase snack fo	ods or beverages fro	m one or more vend	ling machi	nes at the	school or at a
school store, canteen, or snack	bar?				
Σ Yes					
□ No					
11) [Note: answer only if yes is sele		lana aliiniina tha fa	Harrian Air		
Are food and beverages availab	ile for Students to pu	rchase during the ro	nowing in	nes:	After school
			During th	ne school	(not including at
	Before school	During lunch	day (not	at lunch)	sporting events)
	Yes No	Yes No	Yes	No	Yes No
a) Vending machines	□ ¥ <b>4</b>			DX.	
b) School store, canteen, or snack bar		<b>X</b>		ዾ	D QQ
12) [Note: answer only if yes is sele		·	<b></b>		
Can students purchase each of store, canteen, or the snack ba	_	oods or beverages t	rom venai	ng macnin	es of at the school
store, canteen, or the shack bu	•			Yes	No
a) Chocolate candy					M.
b) Other kinds of candy					
c) Salty snacks that are not low in fat (e.g., regular potato chips)					
d) Low sodium or "no added	and the control of t				
e) Cookies, crackers, cakes, p	astries, or other bake	d goods that are not	low in fat	<b>™</b> .	
f) lce cream or frozen yogurt	that is not low in fat				Ø
g) 2% or whole milk (plain or	flavored)			P	
h) Nonfat or 1% (low-fat) mil		ji king dan Site a se di filil Tamba		Y20	
i) Water ices or frozen slusho		The second second second second			<b>\</b>
i) Soda pop or fruit drinks th	at are not 100% juice		Asset Section	M W	

k)	Sports drinks (e.g., Gatorade)		<u>M</u>
l)	Energy drinks (e.g., Red Bull, Monster)	asias ∎asiys	
m)	Bottled water		[5]{
n)	100% fruit or vegetable juice	□	<b>y</b>
o)	Foods or beverages containing caffeine		<b>9</b>
p)	Fruits (not fruit juice)		
q)	Non-fried vegetables (not vegetable juice)		∑³
13) Duri	ng this school year, has your school done any of the following?		
		Yes	No
a)	Priced nutritious foods and beverages at a lower cost while increasing the price of less nutritious foods and beverages		M
b)	Collected suggestions from students, families, and school staff on nutritious		×
A - 1 1 1 A A - 1	food preferences and strategies to promote healthy eating		
c)	Provided information to students or families on the nutrition and caloric content of foods available		<b>M</b>
d)	Conducted taste tests to determine food preferences for nutritious items		」
e)	Provided opportunities for students to visit the cafeteria to learn about food safety, food preparation, or other nutrition-related topics		ř
f)	Served locally or regionally grown foods in the cafeteria or classrooms	)∕d	
g)	Planted a school food or vegetable garden		<b>₩</b>
<b>h)</b>	Placed fruits and vegetables near the cafeteria cashier, where they are easy to access	Þ	
i)	Used attractive displays for fruits and vegetables in the cafeteria	闷	
j)	Offered a self-serve salad bar to students	'⊠	
k)	Labeled healthful foods with appealing names (e.g., crunchy carrots)		) <sub>A</sub>
1 (I - 1	Encouraged students to drink plain water	٧ú	
m)	Prohibited school staff from giving students food or food coupons as a reward for good behavior or good academic performance		<b>,</b>
n)	Prohibited less nutritious foods and beverages (e.g., candy, baked goods) from being sold for fundraising purposes		Þ

# PHYSICAL EDUCATION/PHYSICAL ACTIVITY

Questions in this section refer to your school's Comprehensive Physical Activity Program (CSPAP), a national framework developed by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), which includes quality physical education as the foundation, physical activity before, during, and after school, staff involvement, and family and community engagement. The physical education teacher, as well as classroom teachers, coaches, and out-of-school program staff could help provide answers to these questions.

1)	[No:	te: answer for only the grades your school serves]		
		finition: Required physical education means instruction that helps students develop		-
		s, and confidence needed to adopt and maintain a physically active lifestyle that st	udents mu	st receive for
	grad	duation or promotion from your school.)		
	1		u aaba al?	
	is a	<u>required physical education course</u> taught in each of the following grades in you 	Yes	No
	a)	Kindergarten	TSK.	
*		1st grade	National	
	c)	2 <sup>nd</sup> grade	<del>又</del>	
	d)	3 <sup>rd</sup> grade	<b>₽</b> .	
	e)	4 <sup>th</sup> grade	≱0   <b>5</b> 0	
. 4.	alam in			
	f) -\	5 <sup>th</sup> grade		
12 3	g)	i <mark>6<sup>th</sup> grade</mark> 2 <del>4th 1214 -</del> Calabara Baratha agus an agus an agus agus an taon agus agus agus agus agus agus agus agus		<b>)</b> 14:14:14:14:14:14:14:14:14:14:14:14:14:1
13.5		7 <sup>th</sup> grade		
٠.	i)	8 <sup>th</sup> grade		
	: j)	9 <sup>th</sup> grade		
1.5	k)	10 <sup>th</sup> grade		
: •	i (l) i	11 <sup>th</sup> grade		
		12 <sup>th</sup> grade		
2)	[No:	te: answer only if yes is selected for any elementary grade in #1 above]  How many class sessions per week, on average, are provided to an elementary	student er	rolled in physical
	aj	education?	stauent en	noned in physical
	b)	How many minutes, on average, is each elementary-level physical education cla	ass session	?
		<u>45</u> minutes per class session		
3)	[No:	te: answer for secondary grades only]		
٠,		at type of academic schedule does your school follow?		
		Semester		
	<b>\$</b> (	Quarter		
		Trimester		
4)		te: answer for secondary grades only]		
	How	r many <u>વેપાલપીલ</u> ક [fill in answer from #3 above] of physical education does your s	school requ	ire for each
	seco	ondary student (before graduating or advancing out of your school)? semester(s)/quarter(s)/trimester(s)		
		semester(s)/ quarter(s)/ trimester(s)		
5)	[Not	te: answer only if yes is selected for any secondary grade in #1 above]		
•		How many class sessions per week, on average, are provided to a secondary stu	ıdent enro	lled in physical
		education?		
		class sessions nor week		

<ul> <li>b) How many minutes, on average, is each seconda</li> <li>minutes per class session</li> </ul>	ry-level physical educa	ation class session?		
6) [Note: answer for secondary grades only]  Does your school allow waivers and/or exemptions for secondary-level physical education for the following?  N/A, your school does				
	Yes	No not offe	r this program	
a) Band		en af ann eileann eann an a		
b) School-sponsored athletics				
c) ROTC				
d) Other (please specify)				
7) During physical education courses, what percentage to vigorous physical activity (equivalent to brisk walk			ged in moderate	
8) Do the physical education programs at your school		1		
		Yes	No	
<ul> <li>a) Appropriately modify activities to promote the particular, students with chronic health conditions</li> </ul>	tions and special needs	;)? / /		
b) Use instructional strategies that support the need student population?				
c) Have a student/teacher ratio that is comparable grade levels?		) <u>X</u> í		
9) Does your school's physical education instruction use	the following?	1	NI -	
a) Curriculum aligned to the Colorado Academic Sta	andards specifically the	Yes	No	
Comprehensive Physical Education Standards	inuarus, specificany the		indenta <u>n</u> ununus.	
<ul><li>b) Unit and lesson plans to guide instruction</li><li>c) Objectives that are observable and measurable</li></ul>		Action and Actions	andrews is 🗖 of closes	
and the second of the second o	ar caures avamal to			
d) Summative/performative assessments (e.g., unit evaluate students' mastery of objectives	or course exams) to		<b>Y</b>	
e) Formative assessments  10) How many staff at your school teach physical educati	land Diago give your a	DOWNER STEE (full tie	mo oculusionts)	
For example, if your school has one full-time P.E. teach would be 1.5 FTEs.				
11) Does your school require your physical education tea	chers to have the follo	wing? Yes	No	
a) Undergraduate training in P.E.		M		
b) Graduate training in P.E.			Ø	
c) Licensure with an endorsement in P.E.		) XS		
<ul> <li>d) Ongoing professional development related to phannually)</li> </ul>	ysical education (at lea	- さか ちょう 1 - こうけいちょうだいこうかんりょう こうか		
12) Does your school offer opportunities for students to organized physical activities or access to facilities or		-	chool day through	
□ Yes				
₩ No				

13) Outside of physical education, do students participate	in physical activity breaks in classrooms during the school
day?	
¥ Yes	
□ No	•
14) [Note: answer only if yes is selected in #13 above]	
How many teachers in your school, on average, offer p	hysical activity breaks in their classrooms?
□ No teachers	
☐ Few teachers	
☐ Some teachers (approximately half)	
☐ Most teachers	
All teachers	
15) Does your school offer opportunities for all students to	narticinate in intramural sports programs or physical
	activity clubs are any physical activity programs that are
voluntary for students, in which students are given an ed	
ability.)	,
⊠ Yes	
□ No	
16) [Note: answer for secondary grades only]	
Does your school offer interscholastic sports to studen	ts?
□ Yes	· <del>-</del> ·
□ No	
17) How often is physical activity (e.g., walking/running la	ns performing push-ups) used as punishment for student
misbehavior before, during, and after school?	ps, performing pash aps, asea as panishine it is stated
Never	
Rarely	
□ Sometimes	
☐ Always or almost always	- Jishish - A Mahat aya bibita tha was of abusing
18) Has your school adopted a written <u>policy</u> (school and/ activity as punishment for student misbehavior?	or district-created) that prohibits the use or physical
Yes	
□ No	
19) [Note: answer for only the elementary grades your sch	ooi serves;  nts have for recess during the school day? Please include all
	afternoon recess). For grades your school serves that do
not have recess, enter "0" minutes per day.	tyterhoon recessy. For grades your school serves that do
not have recess, enter o minutes per day.	Minutes per day
a) Kindergarten	30
The state of the s	The state of the s
b) 1 <sup>st</sup> grade	
c) 2 <sup>nd</sup> grade	15
d) 3 <sup>rd</sup> grade	<u> </u>
e) 4 <sup>th</sup> grade	
	<u></u>
f) 5 <sup>th</sup> grade	15
g) 6 <sup>th</sup> grade	30
1	

20) [Note: answer only for each grade that has recess as designated in #19 above] Is recess provided before lunch in each of the following elementary grades in your school?			
is recess provided before function in each of the following	g eiementary gra 	des in your school!	
	Yes, for <u>all</u> students in this grade	Yes, for <u>some</u> students in this grade	No
a) Kindergarten			Ø
b) 1 <sup>st</sup> grade			M
c) 2 <sup>nd</sup> grade	X		,
d) 3 <sup>rd</sup> grade	M		
e) 4 <sup>th</sup> grade	þχ		
f) 5 <sup>th</sup> grade			M
g) 6 <sup>th</sup> grade	M		
21) [Note: answer for elementary grades only]			
In the case of inclement weather, how often is outdoo	or recess replaced	with comparable indo	or physical
activity?			
□ Never			:
□ Rarely			
☐ Always or almost always			
22) [Note: answer for elementary grades only]			4
In the case of inclement weather, has your school ado requires outdoor recess be replaced with comparable			trict-created) that
□ Yes	muoor priysicara	Ctivity:	
™ No			
23) [Note: answer for elementary grades only]			
How often is all or part of recess taken away from stu	dents for the follo	owing reasons?	'
		J	Always or
	Never R	arely Sometimes	almost always
a) Punishment for misbehavior			<b>.</b>
b) Make up for lost instructional time or testing			
24) [Note: answer for elementary grades only] Has your school adopted a written policy (school and/recess for the following reasons?	or district-create	d) that prohibits taking	g away all or part of
		Yes	No
a) Punishment for misbehavior	er en		<b>M</b>
b) Make up for lost instructional time or testing			<b>20</b>

## **HEALTH EDUCATION**

Questions in this section refer to your school's health education program led by qualified staff that help students acquire the knowledge, attitudes, and skills to make healthy choices. The health education program may be administered through formal health education courses integrated into other courses/subject areas, or through school-sponsored events. The staff members who teach health education or the principal could help provide answers to these questions.

	Note: please answer for only the grades your school serves] s a health education course offered in each of the following grades in your school?		
•	o a meaning enduded in control in cash of the following grades in your sollows	Yes	No
	a) Kindergarten		A.
1 11	b) 1 <sup>st</sup> grade		<b>M</b> .
	c) 2 <sup>nd</sup> grade		<b>-</b>
	d) 3 <sup>rd</sup> grade		À
	e) 4 <sup>th</sup> grade		Ż
	f) 5 <sup>th</sup> grade	γά	
	g) 6 <sup>th</sup> grade	₩.	
	h) 7 <sup>th</sup> grade		
	i) 8 <sup>th</sup> grade		
	j) 9 <sup>th</sup> grade		
	k) 10 <sup>th</sup> grade		
1,14	l) 11 <sup>th</sup> grade		athropical and and
	m) 12 <sup>th</sup> grade  Note: answer only if yes is selected for any elementary grade in #1 above]		
	<ul> <li>a) How many class sessions per week, on average, are provided to an elementary education?</li></ul>		oned in nearth
ŀ	Note: answer for secondary grades only]  How manys [fill in answer from #3 in the Physical Education/Physical Activity aducation does your school require for each secondary student (before graduating of school)?  semester(s)/quarter(s)/trimester(s)		
4) [	Note: answer only if yes is selected for any secondary grade in #1 above]  a) How many class sessions per week, on average, are provided to a secondary st education?		ed in health
	b) How many minutes, on average, is each secondary-level health education class <a href="#">— 45</a> minutes per class session	session?	

5) Do	5) Do the following staff members teach health education topics at your school?			
		Yes	No	
a)	Health education teacher		<b>₩</b>	
b	Physical education teacher	٧Į		
c)	Science teacher	<b>yz</b> 1		
ď	Non-science classroom teacher		yzi,	
e'		_	\@	
f)	militaria di terminana di kacamatan di mengangkan di kacamatan di kacamatan kacamatan kacamatan di kacamatan d	n		
g)			<u>)a.</u>	
	ote: answer only for each choice for which yes is selected in #5 above]	나	<u> </u>	
	the following staff members who teach health education receive professional	developn	nent/training annually	
	ated to health education?	•		
		Yes	No	
a)	Health education teacher		<b>5</b> 4.	
b	Physical education teacher	VQ.		
c)	Science teacher	Ó	炫	
ď	Non-science classroom teacher			
e)	School counselor		<b>₩</b> .	
f)	一个人,这一个人,我们就是我们的"我们的"的"我们的",我们就是我们的"我们的",我们就是一个人,我们就会一个人。"我们,我们们的"的"我们"。		50	
g)			,	
	ote: answer only if yes is selected in #5a above]		<u> </u>	
	es your school require its health education teachers to have the following?			
		Yes	No	
a)	Undergraduate training in health education		N.	
b	rangan sa Pangan ang Pangan ng Pangan ng Pangan ng Pangangan ng Pangan ng Pangangan ng Pangangan ng Pangangan 🛊			
c)			<b>7</b>	
	es your school's health education instruction use the following?		<del></del>	
-,	,	Yes	No	
a)	Instruction/curriculum aligned to the Colorado Academic Standards,	- <b>A</b> I		
	specifically the Comprehensive Health Education Standards			
b)	Unit and lesson plans to guide instruction	Ø		
c)		Ą		
d)	Units and lessons that provide opportunities for practicing health-related	Ŋ		
	To skills to the more than the Astronomer Assessed to the first of the			
e)		×		
	portfolios, peer to group projects, expeditionary learning) to evaluate			
	students' mastery of standards and objectives	and the second	ranna e e est paga e este terre e e a est p	
f)	Formative assessments		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
•	your health education courses and lessons prioritize instruction on health skil		•	
	uences, access valid information, interpersonal communication, decision-mak nagement, advocacy for self & others)?	ang, goar s	etting, sen-	
	Yes			
×				
10\ Are	No the following health education topics taught at your school (including throug	h a health	education course	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	er courses/subject areas, or school assemblies or events)?	,,, a neatti	Cadacton Course,	
		Yes	s No	
a)	Healthy eating	×		
b)	or again a Maria a Francia a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a		<del></del> .	

c) Personal hygiene	Ø	
d) Oral health	<b>√</b> • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
e) Mental and emotional wellness	Ø	
f) Alcohol, tobacco, and other drug use prevention	M A	
g) Unintentional injury prevention		×
h) Violence prevention (e.g., bullying, fighting, homicide)	Ø	
i) Suicide prevention	<b>X</b>	
j) Human sexuality/sexual health education	Q	
k) Stress management	<b>S</b> X	
Other (please specify)		
11) [Note: answer only if yes is selected in #10j above]		
Are the following topics taught as part of sexual health education at your school?	Yes	No
a) Consent (i.e., voluntarily giving permission or saying "yes")		
b) Healthy relationships (e.g., communication skills, prevention of dating		
violence)	<b>Ş</b> 0	
c) How alcohol and drug use impairs responsible and healthy decision making		X
d) Internet/social media literacy (e.g., privacy, sexting)	<b>y</b> i,	
e) Abstinence	<b>X</b>	
f) Medically accurate information about methods other than abstinence (e.g.,		<b>)</b> ZL
birth control, condoms) to prevent unintended pregnancy		
<li>g) Medically accurate information about methods other than abstinence (e.g., condoms) to prevent sexually transmitted infections, including HIV/AIDS and</li>		Æ
human papillomavirus (HPV)		kī
h) Adolescent pregnancy options and resources		VZ
12) [Note: answer only if yes is selected in #10j above]	1,	~
Does your school's sexual health education program include information that is sp	ecific to the e	xperiences and
needs of students who identify as the following?	l v	
	Yes	No No
a) Lesbian, gay, bisexual, queer or questioning	D   Harani maaj	<b>%</b> ************************************
b) Transgender	[ 전환 왕보인 <mark>□</mark> 경우 4일]	
<ul> <li>c) Intersex (i.e., people born with reproductive or sexual anatomy that does not fit the typical definitions of "female" or "male")</li> </ul>		Æ
d) People with physical or intellectual disabilities		
e) People who have experienced sexual assault		<u>,</u> 20
13) [Note: answer only if yes is selected in #10j above]		
Is your school's sexual health education program sensitive to students from divers	se background	s including race,
color, ethnicity, and national origin?		
☑ Yes		
□ No		=
14) Does your school integrate health content and skills into other courses/subject are	eas (e.g., matr	, English,
science, social studies, art, music)?   — Yes, most if not all courses/subject areas have integrated health content and sk	ills	
Yes, some courses/subject areas have integrated health content and skills		
□ No		

#### **HEALTH SERVICES**

Questions in this section focus on school health services which are overseen by a school nurse/school nurse consultant to manage student chronic diseases, such as asthma and diabetes, provide first aid and emergency care, and screen and refer for specific health conditions. The school nurse, health aide, and principal could help provide answers to these questions. Additionally, some of the information requested can be found within a student information system (e.g., Infinite Campus, PowerSchool).

1)	HOW	$\imath$ many hours per week, on average, is the school nurse/school nurse consulta	nt present at your so	cnoor
		O hours/week (a school nurse/school nurse consultant is not present at our scho	ool)	
	本	1-10 hours/week		
	Ò	11-20 hours/week		
		21-30 hours/week		
		31-40 hours/week		····
2)		o at your school is designated to address daily health emergencies and chronic	health needs of stu	idents?
		k all that apply.		
	a)	School nurse/school nurse consulţant	<b>X</b>	HANARAN KALEUTAAN
4.1		Health clerk, health aide, health paraprofessional		
	c)	Administrator		Najvalog kaj ki kasas mengentin
	d)	Secretary/administrative assistant	<b>)</b>	
	e)	Other (please specify)		
3)		te: answer only for each choice for which yes is selected in #2b-e above]		_
	Doe	s a school nurse/school nurse consultant provide oversight and training to the		
	-1	Health clock health aide health paraprofessional	Yes	No
1.5	a) b)	Health clerk, health aide, health paraprofessional  Administrator		
	: ::D) :		na ng MgA. 🖾 na kabip da dia dia kabip	YI.
+ 3	C)	Secretary/administrative assistant Other (please specify)	<b>奴</b> andraisEnitesansata d	LU Rokali Ribibara
-1				[생사회 <u>  </u> #154758
	HOW			
4)		many times, on average, do students seek services from designated staff for	daily health emerge	encies and
4,		onic health needs (including daily medications) each month?	daily health emerge	encies and
5)	chro	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		encies and
	chro	onic health needs (including daily medications) each month? # visits/month		No No
	chro	onic health needs (including daily medications) each month?  # visits/month  s your school have documentation of the number of students who have the for  Health conditions (e.g., asthma, life-threatening allergies, diabetes (type 1 or	llowing?	
	Doe a)	pnic health needs (including daily medications) each month?  # visits/month  s your school have documentation of the number of students who have the for  Health conditions (e.g., asthma, life-threatening allergies, diabetes (type 1 or  2), seizures)	llowing? Yes ┗ू∕	No D
	Doe a)	pnic health needs (including daily medications) each month?  # visits/month  s your school have documentation of the number of students who have the for  Health conditions (e.g., asthma, life-threatening allergies, diabetes (type 1 or  2), seizures)  Immunization status (including the number of students with signed personal,	llowing? Yes	No
	Doe a)	pnic health needs (including daily medications) each month?  # visits/month  s your school have documentation of the number of students who have the for  Health conditions (e.g., asthma, life-threatening allergies, diabetes (type 1 or  2), seizures)	llowing? Yes ┗ू∕	No D
	Doe a) b)	pnic health needs (including daily medications) each month?  # visits/month  s your school have documentation of the number of students who have the form  Health conditions (e.g., asthma, life-threatening allergies, diabetes (type 1 or 2), seizures)  Immunization status (including the number of students with signed personal, religious, or medical exemptions)	llowing? Yes ┗ू∕	No D
	Doe a) b)	pnic health needs (including daily medications) each month?  # visits/month  s your school have documentation of the number of students who have the for  Health conditions (e.g., asthma, life-threatening allergies, diabetes (type 1 or 2), seizures)  Immunization status (including the number of students with signed personal, religious, or medical exemptions)  Health insurance	llowing? Yes ┗ू∕	No D
	Doe  a) b) c) d) e)	mic health needs (including daily medications) each month?  # visits/month  s your school have documentation of the number of students who have the form the lateral the conditions (e.g., asthma, life-threatening allergies, diabetes (type 1 or 2), seizures)  Immunization status (including the number of students with signed personal, religious, or medical exemptions)  Health insurance  Medication needs  A BMI at or above the 85 <sup>th</sup> percentile (may be taken as part of physical education screenings)	Illowing? Yes 以 □	No B
	chro	mic health needs (including daily medications) each month?  # visits/month  s your school have documentation of the number of students who have the for  Health conditions (e.g., asthma, life-threatening allergies, diabetes (type 1 or 2), seizures)  Immunization status (including the number of students with signed personal, religious, or medical exemptions)  Health insurance  Medication needs  A BMI at or above the 85 <sup>th</sup> percentile (may be taken as part of physical education screenings)  te: answer only for each choice for which yes is selected in #5 above]	llowing? Yes  □ □	No  D
5)	chro	mic health needs (including daily medications) each month?  # visits/month  s your school have documentation of the number of students who have the for  Health conditions (e.g., asthma, life-threatening allergies, diabetes (type 1 or 2), seizures)  Immunization status (including the number of students with signed personal, religious, or medical exemptions)  Health insurance  Medication needs  A BMI at or above the 85 <sup>th</sup> percentile (may be taken as part of physical education screenings)  te: answer only for each choice for which yes is selected in #5 above]  is documentation available electronically (i.e., through a student information)	llowing? Yes  □ □	No  D
5)	chro	mic health needs (including daily medications) each month?  # visits/month  s your school have documentation of the number of students who have the for  Health conditions (e.g., asthma, life-threatening allergies, diabetes (type 1 or 2), seizures)  Immunization status (including the number of students with signed personal, religious, or medical exemptions)  Health insurance  Medication needs  A BMI at or above the 85 <sup>th</sup> percentile (may be taken as part of physical education screenings)  te: answer only for each choice for which yes is selected in #5 above]	Illowing? Yes  □  □  system such as Infir	No
5)	chro	mic health needs (including daily medications) each month?  # visits/month  s your school have documentation of the number of students who have the form  Health conditions (e.g., asthma, life-threatening allergies, diabetes (type 1 or 2), seizures)  Immunization status (including the number of students with signed personal, religious, or medical exemptions)  Health insurance  Medication needs  A BMI at or above the 85 <sup>th</sup> percentile (may be taken as part of physical education screenings)  te: answer only for each choice for which yes is selected in #5 above]  its documentation available electronically (i.e., through a student information owerSchool) for the number of students who have the following?	Illowing? Yes  □  □  system such as Infir	No  D  D  inite Campus
5)	chro	mic health needs (including daily medications) each month?  # visits/month  s your school have documentation of the number of students who have the form  Health conditions (e.g., asthma, life-threatening allergies, diabetes (type 1 or 2), seizures)  Immunization status (including the number of students with signed personal, religious, or medical exemptions)  Health insurance  Medication needs  A BMI at or above the 85th percentile (may be taken as part of physical education screenings)  te: answer only for each choice for which yes is selected in #5 above]  is documentation available electronically (i.e., through a student information owerSchool) for the number of students who have the following?  Health conditions (e.g., asthma, life-threatening allergies, diabetes (type 1 or	Illowing? Yes  □  □  system such as Infir	No
5)	chro	mic health needs (including daily medications) each month?  # visits/month  s your school have documentation of the number of students who have the form  Health conditions (e.g., asthma, life-threatening allergies, diabetes (type 1 or 2), seizures)  Immunization status (including the number of students with signed personal, religious, or medical exemptions)  Health insurance  Medication needs  A BMI at or above the 85 <sup>th</sup> percentile (may be taken as part of physical education screenings)  te: answer only for each choice for which yes is selected in #5 above]  its documentation available electronically (i.e., through a student information owerSchool) for the number of students who have the following?  Health conditions (e.g., asthma, life-threatening allergies, diabetes (type 1 or 2), seizures)	Illowing? Yes  □  □  system such as Infir	No  D  D  D  D  D  D  D  D  D  D  D  D  D
5)	chro Doe a) b) c) d) e) [Not Is th or P	mic health needs (including daily medications) each month?  # visits/month  s your school have documentation of the number of students who have the form  Health conditions (e.g., asthma, life-threatening allergies, diabetes (type 1 or 2), seizures)  Immunization status (including the number of students with signed personal, religious, or medical exemptions)  Health insurance  Medication needs  A BMI at or above the 85th percentile (may be taken as part of physical education screenings)  te: answer only for each choice for which yes is selected in #5 above]  is documentation available electronically (i.e., through a student information owerSchool) for the number of students who have the following?  Health conditions (e.g., asthma, life-threatening allergies, diabetes (type 1 or	Illowing? Yes  □  system such as Infir  Yes	No  D  D  inite Campus

d) Medication needs					
e) A BMI at or above the	85 <sup>th</sup> percentile (ma	ıy be taken as pa	rt of physical		冥
education screenings)			_		
7) Does your school screen an	d refer for the foll		r?	14 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	
		Yes, in all	V	Yes, in certain	
	Yes, in all	grades but	Yes, in certain	grades but not for new	
	grades <u>and</u> for new students	<u>not</u> for new students	grades <u>and</u> for new students	students	No
a) Hearing					
la l			<b>X</b>		
b) Vision					
c) Oral health					<u>'</u> '
8) [Note: answer only for each					
Once referrals are made, do	oes your school ha	ve a follow-up p	rocedure for the f	(	:
				Yes	No
a) Hearing problems			e a caración de la companion d	)M_	
b) Vision problems				<b>X</b>	
c) Oral health problems				X.	
9) Does your school screen an	d refer for tobacco	and/or other s	ubstance use?		7. 10.
□ Yes					
Ъ∕ No					
10) Does your school actively s	eek outside fundin	g sources (inclu	ding in-kind donat	ions) to support he	alth services?
□ Yes					
ì⊠ No					
11) Does your school have a de	signated individua	ıl(s) or team wh	o regularly (e.g., w	eekly, monthly, qu	arterly)
evaluates students with a p	hysical and/or me	ntal impairmen	t for disability und	ler Section 504?	
□ Yes					
¼ No					
12) Does your school provide c	ase management f	or students witl	n chronic health co	onditions (e.g., asth	ma, diabetes)?
□ Yes					
⊠ No					
	4971960	- Con-			A-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1

#### COUNSELING, PSYCHOLOGICAL, AND SOCIAL SERVICES

Questions in this section refer to the counseling, psychological, and social services provided to students at your school. These questions are aligned with the <u>Colorado Framework for School Behavioral Health Services</u>, which focuses on prevention, early intervention, and intervention for student social, emotional, and behavioral health needs to reduce barriers to learning. The framework ensures appropriate supports for all students. The counselor, psychologist, or social worker could help provide answers to these questions.

1)	Но	w many hours per week,	on average, are the	following me	ntal health profes	sionals present at	your school?
			0 hours/week				
			(this staff is	4.40	44.00	04.00	. 24.40
			not present at	1-10	11-20	21-30	31-40
		School counselor	your school)	hours/week	hours/week _	hours/week	hours/week
	a)		<u> </u>				H Systematical
	b)		A			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	c)						<u> </u>
2)		the following staff memi	-			•	
		ntal Health First Aid, Sigr navioral health needs?	is of Suicide) on no	w to identity a	na support stude	nts with social, en	iotional, and
	Dei	lavioral fleatiff fleeus:	•				
				Yes, most if r	not all Yes, so	me receive	
				receive trai		aining	No
	a)	Teachers				X	
	b)	Administrators				<b>VS</b> L	
	c)	Coaches					
	d)	Health aides, health pa	raprofessionals			区	
	e)	Other (please specify) _					
3)	Ho	w many teachers in your	school, on average	, practice mind	fulness with stud	ents in their classi	ooms?
		No teachers					
		Few teachers					
		Some teachers (approximate)	mately half)				
	X	Most teachers					
		All teachers					
4)	Wi	th regard to <u>all</u> students (	i.e., Tier 1)				
	a)	Does your school condu					
		validated tool (e.g., Beho Questionnaire (SDQ)), us			=	=	
		behavioral health needs					
			oj <u>un</u> stadents and t	acternine who	iner incy require r	narragar meerven	tion services.
		☐ Yes					
		M No					
	h١	Have teachers and other	r staff received train	ning on how to	incorporate prin	rinles of social and	d emotional
	~,	learning (SEL) into their			meer perace print	orpics or social and	
		Yes, most if not all re		••			
		☐ Yes, some receive tra					
		-	**************************************				
		□ No					

	c)	Does your school provide opportunities that develop the knowledge, attitudes, and skills for student social and emotional learning (SEL)?
		X Yes
		□ No
	d)	Does your school conduct assessments (e.g., self-report surveys, interview protocols, observations and rating scales, performance-based assessments) of student social and emotional learning (SEL)?
		□ Yes
		≱ No
	e)	Does your school provide school-wide-student supports for modeling, practicing, and reinforcing pro-social behavior?
		⊠ Yes
		□ No
5)	Wit	th regard to <u>some</u> students (i.e., Tier 2)
	a)	Does your school use a system (e.g., Check & Connect, Check-In/Check-Out) for weekly monitoring the progress of select students toward identified goals?
		□ Yes
		M, No
	b)	Does your school have a class(es) for identified students in need of social, emotional, and behavioral health supports (e.g., Advancement Via Individual Determination (AVID), Healthy Environment And Response To Trauma in School (HEARTS))?
		□ Yes
		X No
6)	Wit	th regard to few students (i.e., Tier 3)
•		
	a)	Have teachers and other staff received training on how to respond to an individual student in crisis (i.e., threatening harm to self or others)?
		☐ Yes, most if not all receive training
		Yes, some receive training
		□ No
	b)	Does your school have a re-entry plan for students after a prolonged absence (e.g., from hospitalization or residential treatment) that includes social and emotional support for re-integration into school?
		Yes Yes
		□ No

	1	Yes	No
i.	Individual counseling (in-school)	NA.	
ii.	Group counseling (in-school)	<b>`</b> ```````````````````````````````````	
iii.	Referrals to services (outside of school)	D A	
"""	Telefrais to services (outside of seriod)	IJ	Ą
i) [∧	ote: answer only if yes is selected #6c_iii above]		
	es your school's referral protocol involve an in-person meeting where a sch		nber directly
in	troduces the student to the external behavioral health provider (e.g., "warn	n hand-off")?	
	Yes		
卢	No		
,			

## **HEALTHY AND SAFE SCHOOL ENVIRONMENT**

Questions in this section refer to the environment of your school, including crisis preparedness and response, aspects of school climate and culture that promote a safe and welcoming environment, and the physical environment, including the building as well as the surrounding school grounds. The principal, another administrator, or the facilities manager could help provide answers to these questions.

1)	Does your school have a formal crisis preparedness, response, and recovery plan (	school and/or o	listrict-created)
	in place?		
	Yes		
21	No No Inter- year only if you is salested in #1 shoye!		
2)	[Note: answer only if yes is selected in #1 above]  Does your school's crisis preparedness, response, and recovery plan include the fo	llowing?	
	boes your school's chais prepareditess, response, and recovery plan make the re-	Yes	No
_	a) Evacuation plans	X.	
	<ul> <li>b) Procedures to stop people from leaving or entering school buildings (lock down plans)</li> </ul>	Q.	
	c) Requirements to conduct regular emergency drills, other than fire drills	W.	
3 N.	d) Family reunification procedures	<b>)</b> g.	
	e) Accommodations for students and staff with special needs	ġx.	
1 8 2 1 2 1 4 8	f) Provision of mental health services for students, faculty, and staff after a crisis has occurred (e.g., to treat post-traumatic stress disorder)	Ā	
	g) Mechanisms for communicating with school personnel	Æ	
	h) Requirements for periodic review and revision of the crisis preparedness, response, and recovery plan	Ą	
·	Procedures to coordinate with first responders (e.g., police and fire departments)	Å	
	recovery plan?  Yes, most if not all receive training  Yes, some receive training		
4)	□ No  Does your school have a process that uses a set of strategies or pathways to deter	mine the credit	ility and
4)	seriousness of a threat (e.g., a threat assessment)?	illille the Gean	mity and
ļ ļ	Y Yes		
	□ No		
5)	Does your school engage in the following practices to address positive school clim	ate?	
٦,	Does your school engage in the following practices to address positive survey.	Yes	No
_	a) Communicate expectations for learning and behavior to students	À	
	b) Communicate expectations for student learning and behavior to parents/guardians	Ź.	
	<ul> <li>Hold school-wide activities that give students opportunities to share in diverse cultures and experiences</li> </ul>	<b>X</b>	
	d) Incorporate materials and activities that reflect the diversity of your student body	M	
	e) Have a student-led club that aims to create a safe and welcoming school environment for all members of the school community, including gender and sexually diverse students and staff (e.g., gay/straight alliances)	Þ	

6)					
	suspension) that prioritizes keeping students in the learning environment by using restoration, and relationships?	the principles	or reflection,		
	中 Yes				
	□ No				
7)	[Note: answer only if yes is selected in #6 above]	satanaa uga ina	udina s		
	Does your school use this student-centered discipline approach in response to sub- cigarettes or vape products?	istance use, inc	uaing e-		
	□ Yes				
	네 No				
8)	Has your school adopted a written policy (school and/or district-created) prohibit	ing harassment	and bullving?		
٠,	Yes, our school has a written policy, and it includes cyberbullying				
	Yes, our school has a written policy, but it does not include cyberbullying				
	□ No				
9)	[Note: answer only if yes is selected in #8 above]				
-,	Does this written policy prohibiting harassment and bullying delineate protection	for all of the fo	llowing		
	classifications: disability, race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, national origin				
	special education services?				
	Yes Yes				
	□ No				
10)	Does your school engage in the following practices to address harassment and bu	llying?			
		Yes	No		
	<ul> <li>a) Conduct trainings for school staff about how to respond to harassment and bullying</li> </ul>	Ø			
# 15	b) Provide information to parents/guardians about harassment and bullying	<b>\Þ</b> (			
	c) Provide information to students about the consequences of harassment and bullying	ø			
	d) Implement strategies or programming to prevent harassment and bullying	\Z			
	e) Provide anonymous methods for students to report harassment and bullying	1			
1.	f) Institute corrective measures for students engaged in bullying (e.g.,	N A			
	instruction on acceptable behavior, counseling, appropriate discipline)				
11)	Does your school engage in each of the following practices related to lesbian, gay,	bisexual, trans	gender, or		
	questioning (LGBTQ) youth?	<b>s</b>			
		Yes	No		
	a) Identify "safe spaces" (e.g., a counselor's office, designated classroom,	Æ			
	student organization) where LGBTQ youth can receive support from				
	administrators, teachers, or other school staff b) Prohibit harassment based on a student's perceived or actual sexual		7.5514515 <u>1</u> 1.5446374		
	b) Prohibit harassment based on a student's perceived or actual sexual orientation or gender identity	<b>X</b> Q			
	c) Encourage staff to attend professional development on safe and supportive	<b>5</b> 7			
	school environments for all students, regardless of sexual orientation or gender identity	<b>L</b>	L		
	d) Facilitate access to providers not on school property who have experience in		×		
,	providing health services, including HIV/STD testing and counseling, to				
	LGBTQ youth				
	e) Facilitate access to providers not on school property who have experience in providing social and psychological services to LGBTQ youth		R		

Yes   No	12) Doe	s your school have the following <u>indoor</u> features to help create a safe environ	ment?	
b) Sturdy guardrails on stairways or ramps c) Clearly labeled poisons and chemical hazards that are stored in locked cabinets d) First aid equipment and notices describing safety procedures available e) Sufficient lighting in all indoor areas of the school f) Supervised or sealed-off secluded areas g) Operational smoke alarms, sprinklers, and fire extinguishers h) Methods to keep weapons out of the school environment (e.g., metal detectors, monitored single point of entry, x-ray equipment) i) An air quality management program i) An air quality management program f) Sidewalks leading to/from the school that are safe to use (e.g., plowed and not damaged) b) Trails or paths leading to/from the school that are safe to use (e.g., plowed and not damaged) d) Sufficient bike racks or a secure place for students to keep their bikes, skate boards, scooters, or roller blades e) Facilities (e.g., playground, tennis courts, track, fields, basketball courts) that are safe to use (e.g., not damaged, clear of glass, debris, and holes) f) Shade structures such as trees or canopies g) Sufficient lighting in all outdoor areas of the school f) Plumbing periodically inspected at your school?  Yes No  15) Are the following periodically inspected at your school?  Yes D Cracks or leaks in the building foundation, walls, and roof d) Mold e) Plumbing system			Yes	No
c) Clearly labeled poisons and chemical hazards that are stored in locked cabinets  d) First aid equipment and notices describing safety procedures available e) Sufficient lighting in all indoor areas of the school f) Supervised or sealed-off secluded areas g) Operational smoke alarms, sprinklers, and fire extinguishers g) Operational smoke alarms, sprinklers, and fire extinguishers h) Methods to keep weapons out of the school environment (e.g., metal detectors, monitored single point of entry, x-ray equipment) i) An air quality management program  13) Does your school have the following <u>outdoor</u> features on school grounds to help create a safe environment? Yes No a) Sidewalks leading to/from the school that are safe to use (e.g., plowed and not damaged) b) Trails or paths leading to/from the school that are safe to use (e.g., plowed and not damaged) d) Sufficient bike racks or a secure place for students to keep their bikes, skate boards, scooters, or roller blades e) Facilities (e.g., playground, tennis courts, track, fields, basketball courts) that are safe to use (e.g., not damaged, clear of glass, debris, and holes) f) Shade structures such as trees or canopies g) Sufficient lighting in all outdoor areas of the school g) □ Yes y) No  15) Are the following periodically inspected at your school?  14) Does your school have programming or partnerships related to providing safe biking and walking routes to school?  15) Are the following periodically inspected at your school?  16) Condensation in and around school facilities c) Cracks or leaks in the building foundation, walls, and roof d) Mold e) Plumbing system	a)	Slip-resistant flooring surfaces	)XI	
cablnets  d) First aid equipment and notices describing safety procedures available e) Sufficient lighting in all indoor areas of the school f) Supervised or sealed-off secluded areas g) Operational smoke alarms, sprinklers, and fire extinguishers h) Methods to keep weapons out of the school environment (e.g., metal detectors, monitored single point of entry, x-ray equipment) i) An air quality management program f) An air quality management program g) G) Gidwalks leading to/from the school that are safe to use (e.g., plowed and not damaged) b) Trails or paths leading to/from the school that are safe to use (e.g., plowed and not damaged) d) Trails or paths leading to/from the school that are safe to use (e.g., plowed and not damaged) d) Sufficient bike racks or a secure place for students to keep their bikes, skate boards, scooters, or roller blades e) Facilities (e.g., playground, tennis courts, track, fields, basketball courts) that are safe to use (e.g., not damaged, clear of glass, debris, and holes) f) Shade structures such as trees or canopies g) Sufficient lighting in all outdoor areas of the school g) G  14) Does your school have programming or partnerships related to providing safe biking and walking routes to school? G) Yes X) No  15) Are the following periodically inspected at your school? G) Cracks or leaks in the building foundation, walls, and roof G) Mold e) Plumbing system	b)	Sturdy guardrails on stairways or ramps	<b>X</b>	
d) First aid equipment and notices describing safety procedures available e) Sufficient lighting in all indoor areas of the school f) Supervised or sealed-off secluded areas g) Operational smoke alarms, sprinklers, and fire extinguishers h) Methods to keep weapons out of the school environment (e.g., metal detectors, monitored single point of entry, x-ray equipment) l) An air quality management program l) An air quality management program l) Sidewalks leading to/from the school that are safe to use (e.g., plowed and not damaged) b) Trails or paths leading to/from the school that are safe to use (e.g., plowed and not damaged) d) Sufficient bike racks or a secure place for students to keep their bikes, skate boards, scooters, or roller blades e) Facilities (e.g., playground, tennis courts, track, fields, basketball courts) that are safe to use (e.g., playground, tennis courts, track, fields, basketball courts) that are safe to use (e.g., playground, tennis courts, track, fields, basketball courts) that are safe to use (e.g., playground, tennis courts, track, fields, basketball courts) that are safe to use (e.g., playground, tennis courts, track, fields, basketball courts) that are safe to use (e.g., playground, tennis courts, track, fields, basketball courts) that are safe to use (e.g., not damaged, clear of glass, debris, and holes) f) Shade structures such as trees or canopies g) Sufficient lighting in all outdoor areas of the school g) Ufficient lighting in all outdoor areas of the school a) Pests b) Condensation in and around school facilities c) Cracks or leaks in the building foundation, walls, and roof d) Mold e) Plumbing system	c)	· ·	A	
f) Supervised or sealed-off secluded areas g) Operational smoke alarms, sprinklers, and fire extinguishers h) Methods to keep weapons out of the school environment (e.g., metal detectors, monitored single point of entry, x-ray equipment) i) An air quality management program  13) Does your school have the following outdoor features on school grounds to help create a safe environment? Yes No a) Sidewalks leading to/from the school that are safe to use (e.g., plowed and not damaged) b) Trails or paths leading to/from the school that are safe to use c) Bike lanes leading to/from the school that are safe to use c) Bik	d)	4. C.	M	
f) Supervised or sealed-off secluded areas g) Operational smoke alarms, sprinklers, and fire extinguishers h) Methods to keep weapons out of the school environment (e.g., metal detectors, monitored single point of entry, x-ray equipment) i) An air quality management program 2	e)	Sufficient lighting in all indoor areas of the school	yzt	
h) Methods to keep weapons out of the school environment (e.g., metal detectors, monitored single point of entry, x-ray equipment) i) An air quality management program    13] Does your school have the following outdoor features on school grounds to help create a safe environment?   Yes   No	f)	Supervised or sealed-off secluded areas		
h) Methods to keep weapons out of the school environment (e.g., metal detectors, monitored single point of entry, x-ray equipment) i) An air quality management program  2.	g)	Operational smoke alarms, sprinklers, and fire extinguishers	150	
13) Does your school have the following outdoor features on school grounds to help create a safe environment? Yes No  a) Sidewalks leading to/from the school that are safe to use (e.g., plowed and not damaged) b) Trails or paths leading to/from the school that are safe to use c) Bike lanes leading to/from the school that are safe to use (e.g., plowed and not damaged) d) Sufficient bike racks or a secure place for students to keep their bikes, skate boards, scooters, or roller blades e) Facilities (e.g., playground, tennis courts, track, fields, basketball courts) that are safe to use (e.g., not damaged, clear of glass, debris, and holes) f) Shade structures such as trees or canopies g) Sufficient lighting in all outdoor areas of the school g) Sufficient lighting in all outdoor areas of the school 14) Does your school have programming or partnerships related to providing safe biking and walking routes to school? Yes No  15) Are the following periodically inspected at your school?  Yes D) Condensation in and around school facilities c) Cracks or leaks in the building foundation, walls, and roof d) Mold e) Plumbing system	h)	detectors, monitored single point of entry, x-ray equipment)		×
Yes   No			<u> </u>	
a) Sidewalks leading to/from the school that are safe to use (e.g., plowed and not damaged) b) Trails or paths leading to/from the school that are safe to use c) Bike lanes leading to/from the school that are safe to use d) Sufficient bike racks or a secure place for students to keep their bikes, skate boards, scooters, or roller blades e) Facilities (e.g., playground, tennis courts, track, fields, basketball courts) that are safe to use (e.g., not damaged, clear of glass, debris, and holes) f) Shade structures such as trees or canopies g) Sufficient lighting in all outdoor areas of the school g) U  14) Does your school have programming or partnerships related to providing safe biking and walking routes to school? U Yes X No  15) Are the following periodically inspected at your school?  Yes D Condensation in and around school facilities c) Cracks or leaks in the building foundation, walls, and roof d) Mold e) Plumbing system	13) Doe	s your school have the following <u>outdoor</u> features on school grounds to help o	į.	
not damaged) b) Trails or paths leading to/from the school that are safe to use c) Bike lanes leading to/from the school that are safe to use (e.g., plowed and not damaged) d) Sufficient bike racks or a secure place for students to keep their bikes, skate boards, scooters, or roller blades e) Facilities (e.g., playground, tennis courts, track, fields, basketball courts) that are safe to use (e.g., not damaged, clear of glass, debris, and holes) f) Shade structures such as trees or canopies g) Sufficient lighting in all outdoor areas of the school 2			<del>1</del>	No
c) Bike lanes leading to/from the school that are safe to use (e.g., plowed and not damaged)  d) Sufficient bike racks or a secure place for students to keep their bikes, skate boards, scooters, or roller blades e) Facilities (e.g., playground, tennis courts, track, fields, basketball courts) that are safe to use (e.g., not damaged, clear of glass, debris, and holes) f) Shade structures such as trees or canopies g) Sufficient lighting in all outdoor areas of the school 2  14) Does your school have programming or partnerships related to providing safe biking and walking routes to school?  Yes X0 No  15) Are the following periodically inspected at your school?  Yes  O Condensation in and around school facilities c) Cracks or leaks in the building foundation, walls, and roof d) Mold e) Plumbing system		not damaged)	\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\	
not damaged) d) Sufficient bike racks or a secure place for students to keep their bikes, skate boards, scooters, or roller blades e) Facilities (e.g., playground, tennis courts, track, fields, basketball courts) that are safe to use (e.g., not damaged, clear of glass, debris, and holes) f) Shade structures such as trees or canopies g) Sufficient lighting in all outdoor areas of the school  14) Does your school have programming or partnerships related to providing safe biking and walking routes to school? Yes X) No  15) Are the following periodically inspected at your school?  Yes D Condensation in and around school facilities c) Cracks or leaks in the building foundation, walls, and roof e) Plumbing system	b)	Trails or paths leading to/from the school that are safe to use	又	
d) Sufficient bike racks or a secure place for students to keep their bikes, skate boards, scooters, or roller blades e) Facilities (e.g., playground, tennis courts, track, fields, basketball courts) that are safe to use (e.g., not damaged, clear of glass, debris, and holes) f) Shade structures such as trees or canopies g) Sufficient lighting in all outdoor areas of the school  14) Does your school have programming or partnerships related to providing safe biking and walking routes to school?	c)		孕	
e) Facilities (e.g., playground, tennis courts, track, fields, basketball courts) that are safe to use (e.g., not damaged, clear of glass, debris, and holes)  f) Shade structures such as trees or canopies  g) Sufficient lighting in all outdoor areas of the school  14) Does your school have programming or partnerships related to providing safe biking and walking routes to school?  Yes  No  15) Are the following periodically inspected at your school?  a) Pests  b) Condensation in and around school facilities  c) Cracks or leaks in the building foundation, walls, and roof  d) Mold  e) Plumbing system	d)	Sufficient bike racks or a secure place for students to keep their bikes, skate	P.	
g) Sufficient lighting in all outdoor areas of the school  14) Does your school have programming or partnerships related to providing safe biking and walking routes to school?  Yes No  15) Are the following periodically inspected at your school?  Yes No  a) Pests b) Condensation in and around school facilities c) Cracks or leaks in the building foundation, walls, and roof d) Mold e) Plumbing system	e)		791	
14) Does your school have programming or partnerships related to providing safe biking and walking routes to school?  Yes  No  15) Are the following periodically inspected at your school?  Yes  No  a) Pests  b) Condensation in and around school facilities  c) Cracks or leaks in the building foundation, walls, and roof  d) Mold  e) Plumbing system	<b>f</b> )	Shade structures such as trees or canopies	8	
school?  ☐ Yes  ※Î No  15) Are the following periodically inspected at your school?  Yes No  a) Pests  b) Condensation in and around school facilities  c) Cracks or leaks in the building foundation, walls, and roof  d) Mold  e) Plumbing system	g)	Sufficient lighting in all outdoor areas of the school	Ø	
Pests b) Condensation in and around school facilities c) Cracks or leaks in the building foundation, walls, and roof d) Mold e) Plumbing system  Yes No  Yes No  ✓ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □	scho	ool? Yes No	ing and walki	ng routes to
a) Pests b) Condensation in and around school facilities c) Cracks or leaks in the building foundation, walls, and roof d) Mold e) Plumbing system	15) Are	the following periodically inspected at your school?	i	
b) Condensation in and around school facilities c) Cracks or leaks in the building foundation, walls, and roof d) Mold e) Plumbing system			1	No
c) Cracks or leaks in the building foundation, walls, and roof d) Mold e) Plumbing system	a)	والمراجع	<b>M</b>	
d) Mold e) Plumbing system	b)		区区	是是是是 <b>的</b> 。
e) Plumbing system	c)	Cracks or leaks in the building foundation, walls, and roof	<b>y</b>	
la resultazo en Entra en en entre esta una la terra en esta estratario en la talenta de de desta de de tratita	d)	Mold is a second of the second	卟	经营销量 对自
f) Heating, ventilation, and air conditioning system	e)	and the control of th	4	
	f)	Heating, ventilation, and air conditioning system	<b>5</b> 0	

#### FAMILY, COMMUNITY, AND STUDENT INVOLVEMENT

Questions in this section refer to how your school engages families, students, and the broader community in its health and wellness efforts. The principal, another administrator, or a representative of a parent group (e.g., PTA) could help provide answers to these questions.

1)	During non-school hours, do community members have access to the follow activities (including opportunities for community groups to use, reserve, or a	_		or physical
	Yes, t		Yes, they	
	have a	-	have access	
	to <u>a</u>	<u>ill</u>	to <u>some</u>	
	facilit	ies	facilities	No
	a) Indoor facilities (e.g., gym, weight room, pool)			<b>J</b> A
	b) Outdoor facilities (e.g., playground, tennis courts, track, fields)			
2)	Does your school, either directly or through the school district, have a joint use school or community physical activity or sports facilities? (A joint use agreen a school or school district and another public or private entity to jointly use eit share costs and responsibilities.)  Yes  No	nent is a	formal agre	ement between
3)	Does your school involve the community by			
			Yes	No
	a) Inviting community members to activities or events related to health and		欧	
1.7%	safety (e.g., fun runs, health fairs)?		esse ne neverby y a	
1 1 1 1 5 5	b) Asking community members to plan and conduct health and safety-relate events/activities?	u	7	1974 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984 - 1984
4)	Does your school collaborate with the following organizations in developing		1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1	<u> </u>
	Does your school collaborate with the following organizations in developing	or coor	dinating hea	lth
	activities/programs for students?	or coor	dinating hea	lth
	•	or coor	dinating hea	lth No
	•	or coor		
	activities/programs for students?	or coor	Yes	No
	activities/programs for students?  a) Local health department	or coor	Yes	No yz
1000000000000000000000000000000000000	activities/programs for students?  a) Local health department b) Parks and recreation department	or coor	Yes	No yz. yz
1000年	activities/programs for students?  a) Local health department b) Parks and recreation department c) Hospital	or coor	Yes	No 汉 ☑ 赵
	activities/programs for students?  a) Local health department b) Parks and recreation department c) Hospital d) Health clinic	or coor	Yes	No YZ YZ YZ YZ
	activities/programs for students?  a) Local health department b) Parks and recreation department c) Hospital d) Health clinic e) Doctor's office	or coord	Yes	No yz yz yz yz yz
	activities/programs for students?  a) Local health department b) Parks and recreation department c) Hospital d) Health clinic e) Doctor's office f) Mental health center	or coord	Yes	No  yz  yz  yz  yz  yz  yz  yz  zo  zo
	activities/programs for students?  a) Local health department b) Parks and recreation department c) Hospital d) Health clinic e) Doctor's office f) Mental health center g) Social services agency	or coord	Yes	No  yz  yz  yz  yz  yz  yz  yz  yz  yz  y
	activities/programs for students?  a) Local health department b) Parks and recreation department c) Hospital d) Health clinic e) Doctor's office f) Mental health center g) Social services agency h) Service club (e.g., Rotary Club)	or coord	Yes	No  yz  yz  yz  yz  yz  yz  yz  yz  yz  y
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	a) Local health department b) Parks and recreation department c) Hospital d) Health clinic e) Doctor's office f) Mental health center g) Social services agency h) Service club (e.g., Rotary Club) i) Nonprofit (e.g., YMCA)	or coord	Yes	No No
	activities/programs for students?  a) Local health department b) Parks and recreation department c) Hospital d) Health clinic e) Doctor's office f) Mental health center g) Social services agency h) Service club (e.g., Rotary Club) i) Nonprofit (e.g., YMCA) j) Faith-based group	or coord	Yes	No

5)	5) Does your school use the following communication methods to provide information to parents/guardians and families about school health programs and activities?				
	rainines about school health programs and act	uvities:		Yes	No
	a) Written materials				<b>Z</b>
	b) Meetings held at the school				
	c) Meetings held in the community		·	. 🗆	ĊΧĽ
	d) Phone or text notifications				<b>A</b>
	e) Website				\$
155	f) Social media				Ø
·	In an effort to be culturally relevant, does you developing communications about school hea			and commi	unity members in
7)	, , , , , , , ,	nd families in school	health progran	ns and activ	ities through the
	following?		ı	V	NI
	a) Gathering feedback and input from familie	c on school boolth an	d wellness	Yes	No No
	a) Gathering feedback and input from familie     activities	3 OII 3CHOOL HEARTH AN	a welliness		學
	b) Meeting with a parent organization (e.g., P and strategies	TA) to discuss school	health needs		9
	<ul> <li>Providing families with information on school services</li> </ul>	ool health policies, st	rategies, and		₽
	d) Hosting school health activities for families Zumba classes)	(e.g., cooking classes	s, yoga or		M
8)	How does your school obtain input from stude				
		Input from	Suggestions		ograms or policies
		students is not solicited	collected fr students		re co-created by students
*******	a) Student health services	<i>y</i> .			
	b) Health (including sexual health)				
	education	X in the second			
	c) Physical education	<b>5</b> 0		and the second second	
	d) Counseling, psychological, and social	<b>Z</b>			
	services e) Food served in school				
	The first control of the control of		<b>성</b> 		
	f) The school's physical environment g) School culture and climate		<b>-</b> -		
	h) Other (please specify)		<b>120</b> Jana 1818 <b>In</b> 30		

# **STAFF HEALTH PROMOTION**

Questions in this section refer to your school's staff health and wellness strategies and programs that promote a healthy work environment to support students' health and learning. The principal or another administrator could help provide answers to these questions.

1) Do	es your school		
		Yes	No
a)	Conduct a school employee wellness needs assessment or interest survey?	Ø	
b)	Develop a written school employee wellness action plan?		<b>₽</b>
c)	Have a school employee wellness leader or committee?	<b>5</b> 20	
d)	Obtain administrator support for school employee wellness?	<b>y</b> .	
e)	Invite school staff to provide input on staff well-being policies and practices?		<b>A</b>
2) Do	school staff have opportunities to participate in the following employee well	ness activities?	
		Yes	No
a)	Health screenings (e.g., BMI, blood pressure, cholesterol)		Ø
b)	Annual flu shots at the school or district office		Ø
c)	Stress management activities		<b>₽</b>
d)	Tobacco cessation efforts		Q
e)	Healthy food-related activities (e.g., cooking classes, taste testing, nutrition education)		Q
f)	Physical activity (e.g., providing physical activity breaks during meetings, walking programs, encouraging use of non-motorized transportation)	50	
g)	First Aid/CPR training	Ø	
h)	Conflict resolution education		<b>9</b> .
i)	Counseling for emotional disorders such as anxiety or depression		<u>Ģ</u>
j)	Crisis intervention for personal problems		<b>)</b> 2
k)	Other (please specify) <u>FAP</u>	j <b>a</b>	
3) Do	school staff have opportunities to	,	
		Yes	No
a)	Build and maintain relationships with each other (e.g., activities during staff meetings, potlucks, staff outings)?	Ø	
b)	Recognize accomplishments and display gratitude toward each other?	<b>≱</b> 0	
4) Do	school staff receive professional learning in the following areas?		•
		Yes	No
a)	Combating the impacts of compassion fatigue and burnout		YZL
b)		<b>≱</b> €	
c)	Equity, diversity, and inclusion	\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\	

#### LOCAL WELLNESS POLICY

Questions in this section are specific to the <u>Local School Wellness Policy</u> final rule requiring that a wellness policy is established to create a school environment that promotes student health and learning. School districts and charter schools must update their local wellness policy and assess implementation in each of their schools at least once every three years. This section of the Smart Source tool is designed and endorsed by the Colorado Department of Education Office of School Nutrition (CDE OSN) to serve as that assessment to meet these requirements.

To answer the questions below, please reference your school district or charter school's local wellness policy which should be publicly available and likely posted on your district or charter school board policy page (it is most often coded as ADF). Please note: if your wellness policy has additional documentation (i.e., ADF-R, guidelines, regulations, exhibits, etc.), feel free to consider those in your responses as well. Your responses will be used by your district or charter school to meet the federal law during the food service department's review by CDE OSN. Please answer the questions below to the best of your ability. Your responses to the questions below will not reflect negatively on your district or charter school. The completion of this section fulfills the assessment requirement and your responses will not be scored or evaluated.

To ensure accurate responses in this section, it is important that you reference your district or charter school's local wellness policy. Please agree to the following statement before advancing:  I have reviewed my district or charter school's local wellness policy and will use this information to inform responses.				
2) Federal regulation requires local wellness policies to address the seven elements below. Since the effective date of your district or charter school's local wellness policy, which of the following best describes the actions of your school toward meeting the goals as defined in the policy?				
•	No action taken (have not yet addressed goals in local wellness policy)	Making plans to implement related activities	Implementing some related activities	Implementing <u>all</u> related activities
a) Nutrition education			Q.	
b) Nutrition promotion			o/	Δ
c) Food and beverage marketing				<b>1</b>
guidelines on school grounds	NA BOTATORO SELECTORO PARTO S	English da sa	enteres establicas	
d) Nutrition guidelines for all foods and beverages available				
but not sold on school				
grounds (i.e., classroom	<b>4</b>			
celebrations, rewards, etc.)				
e) Nutrition standards for all		2 2 3 4 3 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	A STATE OF THE SECTION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE SECTION OF THE SECTI	
foods <u>sold</u> on school grounds	<b>.</b>		a	5/
(i.e., a la carte, school stores,	I-,1	Ų	L,1	. •
vending machines, etc.)	10000000000000000000000000000000000000			10000000000000000000000000000000000000
f) Physical activity	D. A. C.		D	. ₽⁄
g) Other school-based activities				<b>5</b> 2
(as defined by your policy)				-